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COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MARCH 22, 2004 

LEVEL OF SERVICE FOR WASTE COLLECTION  
PROGRAMS IN 2004  

Recommendation 

The Commissioner of Engineering and Public Works recommends: 
 
1. That twice weekly waste collection during the summer months be discontinued effective 

immediately; 
 
2. That the City’s waste collection contractor be advised that we will decline this service for 

2004; and 
 

3. That staff take the necessary steps to inform Vaughan residents of the new summer 
collection schedule. 

Purpose 

To provide additional information as requested by the Budget Committee and to make 
recommendations regarding the waste collection level of service for 2004. 

Background - Analysis and Options 

At the Budget Committee Meeting of March 12, 2004, staff were directed to: 
 
“provide additional information regarding the deadline for any changes, with no penalty, to 
the existing contract with respect to twice per week waste collection service during the 
summer months.” 
 
The Budget Committee has held discussions regarding the level of service for waste collection 
programs to be provided in 2004.  A staff report to Budget Committee was considered at Council 
on March 8, 2004 and a copy of the Extract from the Council Meeting Minutes is attached for 
information.  The matter was referred to the Budget Committee meeting of March 12, 2004. 
 
In order to provide the additional weekly collection during the period from June 7, 2004 to 
September 24, 2004, the City’s waste collection contractor, Waste Services Inc. (Capital 
Environmental Resources Inc.), must hire additional staff and obtain additional collection vehicles.  
Its existing staff and vehicles are fully occupied and must be supplemented to provide the 
additional service for the limited collection period. 
 
Waste Management Inc. staff have advised that they are planning to make arrangements to hire 
and train staff and arrange for additional equipment.  They are prepared to eliminate the twice 
weekly collection service from their contract, however, they can do so without cost to the City if 
they are given direction before they incur any expense in arranging for the service.  Waste 
Management has advised that they require the City to confirm or decline the twice weekly service 
by April 2, 2004. 
 
Due to the need to give direction to the City’s contractor and the schedule for Budget Committee 
and Council meetings, we are bringing this matter to Committee of the Whole for consideration.  
This will allow time for Committee and Council to consider the matter fully prior to the notification 
date required by our contractor. 
 
As has been reported previously (see attachment 1) twice per week waste collection undermines 
the intent of the City’s blue box recycling program.  Vaughan has a low blue box diversion rate 
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and the elimination of twice per week waste collection would encourage residents to increase 
their use of the blue box program. 
 
Elimination of twice per week waste collection would result in a consistent level of service 
throughout the year.  If we advise our contractor prior to April 2 that we will decline the service 
this year, the draft 2004 operating budget for Public Works could be reduced by approximately 
$425,600. 

Relationship to Vaughan Vision 2007 

The elimination of twice per week waste collection in the summer months would be consistent 
with the priorities set out by Council in Vaughan Vision 2007, specifically clause 4.4.2 which 
states, “Promote waste diversion and reduction through municipal programs, incentives and 
initiatives.” 

Conclusion 

Council direction to staff regarding the provision of twice weekly waste collection during the 
summer months for 2004 is respectfully requested.  The City’s contractor has advised that they 
require direction by April 2.  The service can be declined without additional charge to the City and 
the Public Works Department’s operating budget for 2004 reduced by approximately $425,600 if 
Canadian Waste Inc. is advised by this date. 

Attachments 

1. Extract from March 8, 2004 Council Meeting Minutes (Item 4, Report 2, Budget 
Committee). 

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Bill Robinson, P. Eng.      
Commissioner of Engineering and Public Works  
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